Bernie (SER WOCN)

From: SER WOCN <mailer_response@emailcounts.com> on behalf of SER WOCN
<communications@serwocn.org>

Sent: Tuesday, May 27, 2014 4:01 AM

To: Bernie Haberer

Subject: SER WOCN: Less than one week left!
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May 27, 2014

Deadline for submitting Consent to Serve Forms,
Scholarship Applications and Awards Nominations is June 1, 2014!

2014 SER WOCN Elections

Consent to Serve Deadline is June 1, 2014

For position descriptions, instructions and on-line Consent to Serve form,
please visit the elections page at: www.serwocn.org/AnnualElections/2014/

2014 SER WOCN Awards / Scholarships
Nominations / Applications are due June 1, 2014.

Nominate someone deserving of recognition for an award or scholarship (self-
nominations are accepted). There are five (5) $1200 scholarships available this
year to offset SER WOCN Conference expenses.

For award / scholarship criteria and on-line nomination forms, please visit the
awards page at: www.serwocn.org/AnnualAwards/2014/

You may need to add communications@serwocn.org to your email list to continue
receiving our communications.
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